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. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

January 15, 2025

Andy Carpenter

WW Clyde & Co.

10303 E Dry Creek Rd. Suite 300
Englewood, CO 80112

RE: Rifle Gravel Pit #1, Permit M-2021-052, Incomplete Application for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-02

Dear Mr. Carpenter:

On December 191", 2024 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received a response to a
Notice of Incompleteness to the Application Form for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession
of Operators from WW Clyde & Co to Western Slope Materials, LLC for the Rifle Gravel Pit #1,
Permit M-2021-052. The following items are incomplete for the application to be processed:

Structure Agreement

1. All structure agreements provided within the application package are incomplete.
Completed Structure Agreements are required for all permanent man-made structures and
utilities within 200 feet of the affected lands. One agreement per structure owner with all
features (structures) listed. If an agreement cannot be obtained than a Geo-tech may be
provided, see Rules 6.3.12 and 6.4.19.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before March 16, 2025. All completed
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be
denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not received.
In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact the Division.

Sincerely,
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Todd Jesse
Environmental Protection Specialist
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Cc:  Sean Mello, Western Slope Materials



